FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
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Mr. Richard Jenkins
P. O. Box 3496
Shawnee Mission, Kansas 66203

Re: MUR 230 (76)

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

This will acknowledge receipt of your note of
December 22, 1976, and the enclosed registration
statement and report.

On January 13, 1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into the alleged violation
of 2 U.S.C. §§433(a), 434(a) and (e) (2) by Citizens
for a United Republican Victory in '76. Based on
its receipt of your report and registration statement,
the Commission determined that substantial voluntary
compliance had been obtained, and accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file on this matter,

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact David L.
Anderson (telephone No. 202-382-3153), the attorney

assigned to this matter.
"
/e/ﬂ/é

William C. oddaker
Genceral Counsel

Sincerely ydurs
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)

) MUR 230 (76)
Citizens for a United )
Republican Victory

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 13,

1977, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0, that
there was no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaion Act of 1971, as amended, had
been committed in the above-captioned matter.
Commissioners Springer and Tiernan were absent.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has now been

closed.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
Citizens for a United ) MUR 230 (76)
Republican Victory )

General Counsel's Report

I Allegations

This matter arises from an internally generated
complaint reported by Michael Hershman and Keith Vance
and dated August 30, 1976. The complaint stated that
on August 16, 1976 an advertisement appeared in The Kansas
City Times which had been placed by "The Citizens for a
United Republican Victory in '76" ("Citizens"). A review
of the Commission's registration statements and reports
revealed that this group had not registered with the
Commission as a political committee.
IT Evidence

The half page advertisement proclaimed that it was
an open letter to the delegates to the Republican National
Convention and asked them to vote for the Republican
candidate who would be most effective against Jimmy Carter's
"anti-Washington, anti-Watergate, anti-Nixon, anti-pardon"
campaign themes. It further asked the delegates to consider
the Republican candidate who received 400,000 more popular

votes in the primaries than the President. The advertisement
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stated that it was sponsored by "Citizens for a United
Republican Victory in '76 (not affiliated with Citizens

for Reagan or Re-elect the President Committee)," declared
Richard Jenkins and James T. Jeffries to be the co-chairman,
and listed the names of 35 contributors to the advertise-
ment. The Commission's staff was informed that such a half

page advertisement in The Kansas City Star costs approximately

$§1,650 to purchase.

The matter was considered by the Commission on
September 27, 1976, and at the recommendation of the Office
of the General Counsel the Commission found reason to
believe that Citizens had failed to register and report
as a political committee. (2 U.5.C. §§433(a), 434(a) and
(b) (13).) Accordingly, a letter was sent to Mr. Richard R.
Jenkins which set forth the registration and disclosure
obligations applicable to Citizens. 1In his letter of
October 7, 1976, Mr. Jenkins responded by stating that the
advertisement was not purchasedby any political committee,
but rather by individuals sympathetic to Governor Reagan's
cause. (See attachment #1.) The staff contracted Mr. Jenkins
by telephone on October 19, 1976 and explained Citizens'
obligations under the Act. Mr. Jenkins agreed to accept
these oblications and stated in the telephone conversation

that he was willing to take all necessary action to brina

Citizens into compliance with the Act, incluf}gg fulfilling
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the necessary registration and disclosure requirements.

On November 22, 1976, a letter was sent to Mr. Jenkins
which confirmed the substance of the telephone conversation
and enclosed appropriate forms in order to facilitate
Citizens' substantial compliance with the requirements

of the Act. (See Attachment #2.) On December 22, 1976,
Mr. Jenkins responded and returned the completed forms.
(See Attachment #3 for note and front pages of the

completed registration statement and report.)

ITI. Analysis and Recommendation

It would appear that on the facts of this case, where
individuals acted in common to support a particular political
candidate, had their individual checks collected and
delivered in a common batch, and expressed their association
by making a single joint expenditure in excess of $1,000,
under a single joint name, then they should be constructively

treated as acting in concert as a political committee, within

the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(d). (See for example, AO 1975-51,

September 2, 1976.) Thus, the actions of Jenkins, Jeffries
and their fellow contributors gave rise to the group's
status as an unauthorized political committee with an

obligation to register and report. '«;;~ﬁ1
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We are of the view that, although there was an
apparent violation of the Act by Citizens, there has been
substantial voluntary compliance since Mr. Jenkins
(as the apparent agent for Citizens) admitted that
Citizens' failure to register and report was inadvertent,
agreed to comply with the Act, and satisfied the Act's

registration and disclosure requirements.

IV. Conclusion

We recommend that the matter be closed and the
~ attached letter be sent. . -
William C. OT¥dake¥
—

General Counsel
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Mr. David Anderson 4 EE ;ﬁﬂﬂ/’ﬂfw— wy

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street NW
Washington, D.C

. {
20463 76280 1
Dear Mr. Anderson:

Today I talked with Miss Carolyn Reed in your office concerning the attached let-
ter I received. The reason I called Miss Reed is because ] was quite confused by
the nature and purpose of the letter.

First of all, I don't understand what federal requirements I did not fulfill in
placing the attached ad in the Kansas City Times on August 16, 1976, Miss Reed
tried to explain to me that any time a political organization or committee spends
more than $1,000.00 toward a federal election this organization or committee must
register and report its action.

The confusion on my part lies in the area that there is no political committee or
political organization involved in this ad. I simply wanted to run an ad on
Governor Reagan's behalf and did not personally have the money to pay for the ad.
So I got on the telephone and called people who I knew were sympathetic to
Governor Reagan's cause and raised enough money to pay for the ad, I repeat there
is no organization or committee involved. We have never had a meeting, very few
of the contributors even know each other.

I don't understand how it has become unlawful for an American citizen to run an
ad in a newspaper in support of the candidate of his choice. I consider this an
infringement on my rights granted me in the Constitution of the United States.

Secondly, the letter 1 received from the Federal Election Commission said that a
couple of registration and reporting forms and an explanation of the Independent
Expenditure Reporting Requirements was enclosed. I received none of these forms
and explanations. If you would care to forward me these forms I would be quite

interested in examiuning themn.

Sftsg;zl ,

1chard R. ﬁéézzggi?f?é;Lk\*“”dﬁﬂ———
RRJ/kdw
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

/4//96’///%4//' 2

November 22, 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Jenkins
P. O. Box 3496
Shawnee Mission, Kansas 66203

Re: MUR 230 (76) Loio i -

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
October 7, 1976, which expressed your belief that "Citizens
for a United Republican Victory in '76" ("Citizens") is not
under an obligation to register and report as a political
committee. It is my understanding that David Anderson from
this office contacted you by phone on October 20, 1976, and
explained that Citizens is in fact subject to the provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). This letter is to confirm the substance of
that conversation and to provide certain forms and supple-
mentary information in order to facilitate Citizens substantially
in complying with the requirements of the Act.

While you stated in your letter that Citizens should
not be treated as a political committee simply because of a
single expenditure for an advertisement in the Kansas City
Star, you should be aware that when individuals act In common
to support a particular political candidate, have their indi-
vidual checks collected and delivered in a common batch, and
express their association by making a single, joint expenditure
in excess of $1,000, then the Commission will constructively treat
as a political committee the individuals who are acting in concert.

Accordingly, as the agent of this political committee it
is necessary for you to complete and return the enclosed State-~
ment of Organization for a Political Committee; and FEC Form 3
including Schedules A, C (only if the group has any outstanding
debts), and E. (The enclosed notice on the reporting of inde-
pendent expenditures may be of assistance.) If you have any
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questions, please call the attorney assigned to this matter,
David Anderson, toll free at 800-434-9530 or dirc¢ct dial
202/382-3153.

It is further my understanding that you stated in the
telephone conversation that you are willing to take all nec-
essary action to bring citizens into compliance with the Act,
including fulfilling the necessary registration and disclosure
requirements. Since the Commission is under a duty to investi-
gate this matter expeditiously, it is requested that you submit
the completed forms to this office within five days of receipt
of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
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If “YES” FILL IN ONLY THOSE LINES ON
WHICH THERE HAS BEEN A CHANGE

Yminec for

v —— in the Election
{Year of election)

erf (/% "0 THE COMMISSION A COPY OF THE STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION FOR
T.) R

‘) A/@ éD % > (Nsme ot Candidate)
Tp AA) e A/ﬂ /_'D (General, Primary, Runott, etc)
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Wil VRV,
7RIS MESS.  TIAKS o
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t
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records with respect to each election,

to be held in the State of
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(THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE WILL FORWARD TO THE COMMISSION A COPY OF THE STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION FOR
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EC Form 3
lv 1976
deral Election Commission
25 K Street, N.W.
shington, D.C. 20463

\i( Report of Receipts and Expenditures

O N )
for a Candidate or Committee
Supporting any Candidate(s) for

Nomination or Election to Federal Officei?7 pp: 47

records with respect to each election.

Note: Committees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connection with more than one election must maintain separate

1(a) Name of Candidate or Committee

C0mzes &2 A

{in full) [J Check it name or address is changed 2 Identihieation Number

epyiucan (//szy 1570 Aor

{b) Address (number and street)

F.0- Box 3496

3(a) 15 this o report of reccip[tﬂs%rld_expenditures
for only one election? 0O No

(b) 1’—"" ot 'og whucg eleggion? E -/".,74

(C) c%m:;%gp c?ées éé Za 3 ‘uur;aral, primary, runoff) (date)

h ~

. 4 Type of Report (CheZ;appropriate box and complete, if applicable) (a) m‘anuaw 31 Year End Report
{a) [0 Amendment For , {e) O July 10 Quarterly Report (0 [J Monthly Report
(Which report) (d) [0 October 10 Quarterly Report (Month)
{b) [J Aprit 10 Quarterly Report (9) [J Termination Report
(h) (3 Tenth day report preceding election on in the State of
P: o (primary, general or convention) (date)
(i) [ Thirtieth day report following election on in the State of

{primary, ganeral or convention) (date)

Candidate or Committee Summary of Receipts and Expenditures

B Total receipts (fromline 19 . . .. vt i et e e e e S { 700 $
™ (a) Subtotal (Add 1ines 7and8) o v v vt vtet e e e S z 2 o a 3

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period {Subtract line 9 frorﬁjﬁg ... iy

OFFIRy 7 rotimar
11 Contributad items on hand to be liquidated (attach itemized list) ‘%> Wi, Liions S

!"; Covering Period: From i‘-l.- ?L Through - /6~ 7@

- Section A - Cash Balance Summary 'l’chc::ui;::ol:i Calendsa?v;::‘-?o—Dale
,-6 Cash on hand January 1, 10 .. i it ittt it ittt et e et e i et e b ) $
r] Cash on hand at beginning of reportingperiod . . . .. ... v e n e ann., e et $ ()

~ .
‘9 Total expenditures (From 1ine 25) .. .o v vuuvvvneennnn. R R TR R 5[700 ______ S .. .
-~ y K i —

Section B - Presidential Camp

(To Be Used Only By Presidential Candidates Receiving Federal Funds)

aign Expenditures Subject to Limitation - Summary

tation

(c) Total expenditures subject ta limi

12 Operating expenditures {from 1ine 20}, . .. . . .. i i T s ittt it e e e e e LS (3

13 Refunds and Rebates {(from line 17) . . |

14 (a) Exoenditureiy‘, :
(b) Expen/dwr; Tom prior years subject to limitation

................................ T . $
{Subtractline 13 fromtine 12) ... ........ e S S
............................... s

tation (Add lines 144 “ﬂmAn L~ A ..... ' $

LE HAD N :gwsorz;{

{ certity that | have vxarmined this Regart, and to the best 01 i \'/Y , correct and complete, 2 ZZ 7:

{Typed Namo of Treasuror or Cundidate) {Date)
Nota: Submission ot folse, erronevus, or incomplote information may subject thTyerton signing this fleport to the ponalties of 2 us.c. Y4379 or
431 (Sao ruverso side of torm)
For turther )\ Foderal Election Commission N info ton ted herain m ot by copled for sal o q
. ny information ruported herai oy n v coplad for sala or use n
\nformation Fz ..37r K Steeet, N.W. Any nfor » : \2 o} sald or use by any person tor purposes
g o O ol soliclting contributions or 1or any commaercisl purposw,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

November 22, 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Jenkins
P. 0. Box 3496 ZOLETY

Shawnee Mission, Kansas 66203 0 Gt ’ Cw’:lsgiéﬂy
‘.,:]l 4 :‘-‘E, E;'PL
THeiie R LA ij
Re: MUR 230 (76) GRRCE UF GLc2aL covnsey

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
October 7, 1976, which expressed your belief that "Citizens
for a United Republican Victory in '76" ("Citizens") is not
under an obligation to register and report as a political
committee. It is my understanding that David Anderson from
this office contacted you by phone on October 20, 1976, and
explained that Citizens is in fact subject to the provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). This letter is to confirm the substance of
that conversation and to provide certain forms and supple-
mentary information in order to facilitate Citizens substantially
in complying with the requirements of the Act.

While you stated in your letter that Citizens should
not be treated as a political committee simply because of a
single expenditure for an advertisement in the Kansas City
Star, you should be aware that when individuals act in common
to support a particular political candidate, have their indi-
vidual checks collected and delivered in a common batch, and
express their association by making a single, joint expenditure
in excess of $1,000, then the Commission will constructively treat
as a political committee the individuals who are acting in concert.

Accordingly, as the agent of this political committee it
is necessary for you to complete and return the enclosed State-
ment of Organization for a Political Committee; and FEC Form 3
including Schedules A, C (only if the group has any outstanding
debts), and E. (The enclosed notice on the reporting of inde-
pendent expenditures may be of assistance.) If you have any
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questions, please call the attorney assigned to this matter,
David Anderson, toll free at 800-~434-9530 or direct dial
202/382-3153.

It is further my understanding that you stated in the
telephone conversation that you are willing to take all nec-
essary action to bring citizens into compliance with the Act,
including fulfilling the necessary registration and disclosure
requirements. Since the Commission is under a duty to investi-
gate this matter expeditiously, it is requested that you submit

the completed forms to this office within five days of receipt
of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

s/

William C. Oldaker
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
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October 7, 1976

Mr. David Anderson
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street NW

Washington, D.C. 762804

20463
Dear Mr, Anderson:

Today I talked with Miss Carolyn Reed in your office concerning the attached let-
ter I received. The reason I called Miss Reed is because 1 was quite confused by
the nature and purpose of the letter.

First of all, I don't understand what federal requirements I did not fulfill in
placing the attached ad in the Kansas City Times on August 16, 1976. Miss Reed
tried to explain to me that any time a political organization or committee spends
more than $1,000,.00 toward a federal election this organization or committee must
register and report its action,

The confusion on my part lies in the area that there is no political committee or
political organization involved in this ad. I simply wanted to run an ad on
Governor Reagarn's behalf and did not personally have the money to pay for the ad.
So I got on the telephone and called people who I knew were sympathetic to
Governor Reagan's cause and raised enough money to pay for the ad. I repeat there
is no organization or committee involved. We have never had a meeting, very few
of the contributors even know each other,

I don't understand how it has become unlawful for an American citizen to run an
ad in a newspaper in support of the candidate of his choice. 1 consider this an
infringement on my rights granted me in the Constitution of the United States,

Secondly, the letter I received from the Federal Election Commission said that a
couple of registration and reporting forms and an explanation of the Independent
Expenditure Reporting Requirements was enclosed, I received none of these forms
and explanations. If you would care to forward me these forms I would be quite
interested in examining them.

ichard R, Jenkins
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL 2 8 SEP 1976
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Jenkins
P. 0. Box 3496
Shawnee Mission, Kansas 66203

Re: MUR 230 (76)

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that an organization of which you are listed
as co-chairman paid for the attached ad in the Kansas
City Times which ran on August 16, 1976. This letter
regarding possible registration and reporting requirements
is prompted by our interest in assisting committees which
-~ wish to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act.

- Political committees, which are defined in the Act
to include any group of persons which receives contributions
or makes expenditures during a calendar year in an aggregate
amount exceeding $1,000, are required to register with the
Federal Election Commission. 2 U.S.C. §433. In addition,
- political committees are required to file reports of

receipts and expenditures with the Commission. 2 U.S.C. §434.

<
_ I realize that the registration and reporting require-
: ments of the campaign act are complex and that you may

~ have been unaware of any obligation to register and report.

However, once your organization has received contributions

~ or made expenditures during the calendar year in an aggregate
amount exceeding $1,000, the organization must file a state-
ment of organization within ten days after its organization
or, if later, ten days after the date on wiich it has informa-
tion which causes the organization to anticipate it will
receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of
$1,000. Since it would appear that your organization has
made expenditures in excess of $1,000, the Commission has
reason to believe that you are not in compliance with

2 U.S.C. §§433 and 434.

wmty
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In addition, political committees which make an independent
expenditure advocating the election of a Federal candidate which
exceeded $1,000 or more and which is made after the 15th day, but
more than 24 hours prior to an election, are required to report
the expenditure within 24 hours. Accordingly, if your organiza-
tion contracted with the Kansas City Times for the attached
advertisement after the 15th day, but more than 24 hours before
the opening of the convention, a report on the independent
expenditure is late. If the ad was not contracted for during
this time period, the expenditure must still be reported to
the Commission. A copy of registration and reporting forms
and an explanation of the independent expenditure reporting
requirement is enclosed.

The Commission intends to take no action against you
until you have had a reasonable opportunity to respond to
this letter. This response should be mailed to the Commis=-
sion within 10 days of receipt of this letter. This letter
of notification shall remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you state to the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you have any gquestions, please do not hesitate to
call us free of charge at Area Code 800/434-9530. Our direct
Washington number is 202/382-4055. The attorney assigned to

this matter is Carolyn Reed. 327153 [)ﬁpng ANDs25M0

Sincerely yours,

Y . 2 »
Jd G. Muré& , Idr.
Geheral Counsel
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That's the real issue—not the incumbency, not who is more conservative or liberal, not who has wgihington experience—buyt

who can baat Carter.

5 --:35‘5 AT EE@%

CER N HeVELBER?

The Carter campaign has already made it quite clear thot theirs will be & campaign of:

® ANTi-WASHINGTON o ANTI-WATERGATE ¢ ANTI-NIXON e ANTI-PARDON

Which Republican candidate would this campaign be the most efec-
tiva ggoainst?

dimmy Carter has already proven himself a mest able campeigner
and with the tull support of the Democratic Porty wili bs o most
formidabie Yoe between now and Nevember 2nd.

Which Republican nominee would best be able to meet Mr. Carter
~heai-on in debate? Which Republican nominee could best present the
issues of 1976 to the American people?

Goo:goLrsdon tty Manicke
on Rigs M:. & Mrs. Jonn 8. Howeil

M 6M1 .)omD noiden wudith £ Jones

yn O'Brien D- & Mre. Robert O Brown
Mv S, Brier John 7. Growney, M.O.
Gec-ge Miios My 5MchMruH Mortey
14812716 Raad Do Weyne G Wellace, M.O
V- & Mrg Oocew Smite Mz & Mre, Meivin Behnke
Susar Mar, Smhn Michss: R Deitz. M.D.

CONTRIBUTORS

Finally, which Repubhcan candidate has galready proven his popu-
iarity among the American people by recewing 4CC,C00 more popu-
lar vatas in the grimarics than the eppointed licumbent Frosident?
? YOV ARSYITR ﬂ::b: &"':@ﬁ@"ﬁi RONESRY TIE TUIIRZ 66 P30

OUBY ADCUT Willch CANDIDATE CAK TIST MEAD TUI RIPUDLE-
cm PARTY TO VICT CL’?’.‘? {7 197¢C.

Citizens for @ United Repub!izan victory in 76
{ No’ affiiiated with Citizens For Reagan or
Re-glect The President Corrmmee)
Richard Jenkins—James 1. loffries
Co-Chainmen

:;‘AMM;'& Gordon G. Greb
Marcus R Enun
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In making your decision on who to cast your vote fer Wednesday night, pleass ramermber
what the real issue baefore this convention is:
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fromboth sides of the state line min-

.. gled and watcheo for the stars.

< The only wa o see these people is

Just to stand still, You'll see them ail,”
one man told his wife.

Although no formal! tour of the gal-
lery was held, 40 gallery docents were
at hand to answer guestions and give
directions. A few guests strolled up-

irs anc cown the first floor corri-

‘olunteen served re{reshments of

. ~puff pastries from Andre’s and Swed-

" Isn raspberry cancy along with Ger-
man white winy.

~* Mrs. Don Hell and Mrs. John

Kreamer, chatrman and co-chairmar

- ~of the szeermg commuttee which mar-

shailed 75 volunteers to prepare the re-

cepuon. saic it was six months in the

" planning, 1nciudin g buildi np a pigt-

form, skirted in red, for use by the me-

~<ia. Crews {rom CBS, NBC, ““L and

BEC coverce the event as por. ¢f the
204 represenialives of tne mew a who

“"weore invites,
As with othsr events this week. the
~meed for elaborate seeurity pians were
woven into oler arrangements at the
reception. No parking was gllowed in
he loop drive 2l the rorth: eatrance,
veserved for motorcades arriving with

s mitaries, Oniv Limousines and ariv-
5 were aliowed 1n the (wo parking
"5 adjacent tothe gallery.

One of the haraest working persons
during the fest.vities, besides the Se-
cret Service, v'as the pianist whose
sright Scott Juplin rags elong with
Fershwin azd Chopin were freguently
snheard in the clatter and chatter.
sonald Brown, an instructor at the
Charlie Parker Acwemx seemed ui-
‘isturbeq by the lack of attention,

One codple who went to the Nelson
--axlery yesterczy o enjoy the art
.nded up getting Neison Rockefel.er's
:.utog»;rap';x. Ar. and Mrs, Rulph Seelig

- Braghton, Enziand, are here while ————— ——.

;¢ attends the L'nity School ¢f Chris-
.anity -

“We c,;me to see the paint: ngs.
celig explaineg anex getuny
=ockv™ avoogreph, Ve decided wo
ughlus dnnme‘rmgf

Zlt's Tedav

ky a Hit
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Arrival
Sein. Barry M. Geidwater of Ari-
zona arrived here yesterdav at
Kansas City !nternational Airport,
Geidwater, who was using & cane,
wes the standard-becrer for the
Repubiicun Party in 1964,
(As.ccua?ed Press photo)

C‘Q‘tCa

Continued From Proceding Page
which she said she migh' not be able to
come to Hansas Ci'y for the conven-
tion, conﬂi\a\ed eresignation.

Edwards saic the number one aiter-
nate. a \wrn&" Reagan backer, could
heve Dr. Eddings's seat. His ruling
wes approved in a d“.ga;e vote that
split 2lone candidate lovalty lines.

D+ Edaings, contacted last night at
ner rome an Columbia, S.C., said she
will be in Kansas City Wednesgay
reghr lor the vgllouing on the party's
nominee,

Arn c:de ty Edweards said party ruies
provide that ¥ a delegate coes not
come t~ the cenvention. the allernate
next g“lr’u in the election would
move up. Inthis casethat iz state Rep.
Normea Russc!
A rovetota
i r_:_::ng:s l

hie a motion to accept

el &: 2 res:gnaton

>

ST o
A

b3
1

a. Gov vr‘o ::.d

W D] ..he H,e sa.d.
Dr. Lﬂ“1..u‘~o*aa worried Laat
Uie seriouz aw.ness of ner huoﬂnj

rugit prevent her from attendains the
comem;on, sad iast night she “had
askeqa the delegetion to designate an
aliernate who would he a roru sup-
norter icase she could notatten

“Theletter did not say { woula not be
able to atiend: the letter was a contin-
gency,”’ she said, adding that she
wrote. “DIeaaﬁ advise as I plantobe:n
Karsas City.

“Tra. sentence was

vervclear,” shesaid.

Sne sa:il she received z reply late
las: week from Edwards in which he
said he understood from: her letter that
she woulC not De attending the conven-

in the letter

Lo and that her successor would be |

ramed ac~erd:ng to party rules.
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Maray, Avaust 1€, 1976

Lecture, Argue, Campaign, Vote |

Dr. Eddings said she thought she
was following South Carolina party
rules in designating her successor.

“Now I'm planning to come unless I
hear something difierent,”’ she said.
T don't quite think this is the end of it.
It seemed a very devicus way of mani-
pulating.”

A minor skirmish among Reagen
and Ford delegates last night at the
New Jersev caucus at the Erecken-
ridge Inn was triggered by varying ir-
terpretations of conventionrules on al-
ternate delegates,

The dispute centered on who would
repiace & deiegale who cied last
month. The caucus was cigsed to re-
porters, but Sen. Clifford P. Case of
New Jersey gave this account:

ThomLH Bruinsoge. aPe ga'v’ci
egate,
Rcag.r
Morgearn, &

alt e '1:‘c re, ace PL er D.
ro'*tf \LQ"C" er whe el

B..t Case <c..c thatu
tion rule agepiec i 187 f
the ziternate v.ho appaars o :1e top ol
the list in each disirict '.\\..1'
Gelegate designated Lo replace a per-

son who could not attead the ¢crven. !

ticn.

Thus Xfrs. Maria Sczlia, & Ferd sup-
porser, will replace Morgan, The New
Jersey celeZate count now stands at 61
for Fora, three for Reagan ang ihree
urcommitted, Case said.

In anolner matter, Sruingoge was
shouted down by delepate; woaen he
sought a consensus from the
mon on whether Lhov supperied a con-

M ¢ "E“’A‘?ES

be the |

delnga»

Fﬁa% %E@M
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vention rule that would require G.0.P.
presidential nominees to name their
vice-presidential selection before the
roll call Delegztes votec not to con-
sider his request.

The 35-member Connecticut delega-
tion submitted its top five vice-presi-
dential choices to its state party chair-
man last night at a caucus at the Holi-
dzv Inn Fun World. Frederick K. Bie-

el, cheirman of the deiegation, said

OBLR 7 £ BN

7l 0 G & TROCST |
vy / s 4Tth & FOREST |
i1 2¥ ¢ 34th & TROOST |
° 70‘h & PROZPECT | w,rhour

3%h & CLEVELAND | Covpon

%9‘
4 T n @ FENK ’W/LLDO' 1.69 ea.

________ Cbamd&FmM
oY CAPh ‘\'T Ce.EANED

€171 OF THE WEEK

he would announce the results at a
-press conference this morning. o

Once the results are tabulated, Bie-.
be! saxd the most-favored vice-presi- -
dentiai candidate’'s name would be

. passed on to the President Ford Com»
mittee. The Connecticut deiegation [§
pledged to the President and is coaside
ered by most observers to be a safe
delegauon for Ford.

iain Cioth b
. & '
are= W 39§
AN n W H i
z HEISTAS - ZR i ;  ea |
A
b il E e | e (NOLIMIT)
g OnH:n;*- € (.'.:::\‘: : BQC'JTM:J:.Y Cleared whhou’
‘t ot _i And Fressed coupen 1.99 ea.’
. BLTCRETIONS ' prppee s 297 TROUSERS
1% TROUSERW ST, . 250 | WIS 9 G Fc.
i mou" LINSTH .28 ! prom 63 15PORTCOAY 7 o -
't rou,:a:.m; .28 | B‘ “-?- Yp ’::?Y[%?aln) & s
Ll HALPROIKIT 3.53 % s suces
; ;aLouq.m SRIRT

3% '%"w*‘w% %.
7-, T et

b id Wi U.y'a .E i J @g 5“”5?03‘{

}:;’;-ﬁf'--)
f-,’a 1
g

uﬂ'




P

Mr. Richard R. Jenkins
P.0. Box 3496

Shawnee Mission, Kansas
66203
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Mr. David Anderson

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street NW
Washington, D.C.,

20463
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U nted Srares 13

U nied Sates 3¢




N ﬁc-iuiu that an organization of which you are listed
._as co-chairman paid for the attached ad in the Eeﬁ_lir,

' Paderal Election Commission. 2 U.S.C. $§433. In nﬂdition,

It has come to tha attention of the Pederal B .cuam

Times vhigg xauwog Angu:t 12641,7‘. hi
war g possible registration repor! r.quigungpt:
g:nqpﬁndphy ‘our intexest in assisting iw,f
wish to-comply with tha Pederal Election Campa gn Act.

Political counittees. which are do&innd in the Act . .
to include a&ny group of persons which receives contributions
or makes expenditures during a ctalendar year in an aggregate
‘amount exceeding $1,000, are required to register with the

political committees are regquired to file reports of et oo - A
tquniptl and oxpcnditnres with the cnnlilsion.an U.B.C. 5434.

I xealize that the tugiatratian anﬂ»zopogting :.-{; ': N
ments of the campaign act are caomplex and that you i e
have been unaware of any pbligation to Tegister and pn:t
However, once your organization has received contributions

or made expenditures during the.calendar year in an aggregate
amount exceedinyg $1,000, -the organization must file a state-
ment of organization within ten days after its organization,
or, if later, ten days after the date an which it has informa-
tion which causes the organization to ankicipate it will
receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of :
$1,000. S8ince it would appear that your organization has
made expenditures in excess of $1,000, the Commission has
reason to believe that you are not in compliance with

2 U s.C. 55433 and 436.

FEBE*?#!. ELESTION £ ,'?Ii‘i‘?‘ﬂﬁ
0f aﬁin,§}ii &$??

OFFICE OF GEWERAL COUNSEL - 'fi




3 26 4

2

770400

_more than 24 hours prior to an election, are required to !!Pﬁru

‘the opening of the convention, a report on the independeat = = ;
this time period, the expenditure must still be reported to |

" gion within 10 days of receipt of this letter. This letter

-2.-

%

. In nddltion. political committees which make an indhpind.ut
expenditure advocating the election of a Federal candidate which
exceeded $1,000 or more and which is made after the 15th -day, but

the expenditure within 28 hours. Accordingly, if your

tion contracted with the Kansas City Times for the attached
advertisement after the 1555"3;;:-5§5-35;; than 24 haurd’hg!

expenditure is late. If the ad was not contracted for durina

the Commission. A copy of registration and reporting forms .
and an explanation of the independent expenditure raporn;ug
requirement is enclosed.

' The Commission intends to take no action against you
until you have had a reasonable opportunity to respond to
this letter. This response should be mailed to the Commis=

of notification shall remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you state to the Commission in %_
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public. :

If you have any questions, please 4o not hesitate to Y
call us free of charge at Area Code 800/434-9530. OQur direct
Washington number is 202/382-4055. The attorney assigned to
this matter is Carolyn Reed.

Sincerely yours,
{ T TEXITAmAm T .
FEDERAL ELECTION £ sl Signed: L Xurphy, Jr.

i o DL V P i 1
OFFICIAL 15 507y i

; s John G. Murphy, Jr. ;
QFHCE UF BEHL u".f. Saul 3;.1 General Counsel i

Enclosure

CReed:mpc:9/21/76 . 4

cc: MUR F:'.V
Reed

Chron File | e
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« w ¥ NO. MUR 230
DAY AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: 9/ /3 A
. i o REC'D:
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant's Name: Internally Generated.

Rospondanclsg mama: Citizens for a United Republican Victory in '76

Relava-- Stati-o: 2 U.S.C. 433(a); 434(a) & (e) (2) . SR
Ihtor-21 Pensris Chacked: Review of Registration Statements and Reports
Fellaral Agancies Checked: None R L T

Yy VIt L 1 em Y

va SUMMARY CT ARTLLEZATION [EFide fie foaces vr s

) The attached half-page ad ran in the Kansas City Times on Augqust 16, 1976.
__A_Lellew_nf_ihﬂ_CQmmlSSlE&LJEEXMLJiJi ot reveal a political committee registered

f—u

under this name.- A full page_ad costs approximately $3,300. In addition, it
- >

gt

~iS likely that the expenditure was made after the 15th day, but more than 24

nhours before the opening of the convention, thereby necessitating the filing

™of a pre-election report.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The group of persons who placed this ad would appear to be a political

comiittee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. 431(d) if the expenditure exceeds

$1000. The organization has a name, co-chairman, and contributors. The ad

itself falls within the definition of independent expenditure in 2 U.S.C. 431 (p)

The ad sets forth several questions, the answers to which indicate "which

candldate can best lead the Republlcan Party to v1ctory in 1976Y. The answer

to the last question is factually only one of the two candidates.

RECOMMENDATION

-——————A-reason to helieve finding for failure to register. The attached letter

.-would.be sent to the Chairman of_the committee.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL FEDERAL ELECTION £01733s)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED BFF A dE

Y . ...QH

WAL FILE €77
Mr. Richard Jenkins DFFICE OF prurmn o Ll
P. O. Box 3496 PHUE OF GENERAL Guv..ofl
Shawnee Mission, Kansas 66203

Re: MUR 230 (76)

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that an organization of which you are listed
as co-chairman paid for the attached ad in the Kansas
City Times which ran on August 16, 1976. This letter
regarding possible registration and reporting requirements
is prompted by our interest in assisting committees which
wish to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Political committees, which are defined in the Act
to include any group of persons which receives contributions
or makes expenditures during a calendar year in an aggregate
amount exceeding $1,000, are required to register with the
Federal Election Commission. 2 U.S.C. §433. 1In addition,
political committees are required to file reports of
receipts and expenditures with the Commission. 2 U.S.C. §434.

I realize that the registration and reporting require-
ments of the campaign act are complex and that you may
have been unaware of any obligation to register and report.
However, once your organization has received contributions
or made expenditures during the calendar year in an aggregate
amount exceeding $1,000, the organization must file a state-
ment of organization within ten days after its organization
or, if later, ten days after the date on which it has informa-
tion which causes the organization to anticipate it will
receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of
$1,000. Since it would appear that your organization has
made expenditures in excess of $1,000, the Commission has
reason to believe that you are not in compliance with
2 U.S.C. §§433 and 434.




In addition, political committees which make an independent
expenditure advocating the election of a Federal candidate which
exceeded $1,000 or more and which is made after the 15th day, but
more than 24 hours prior to an election, are required to report
the expenditure within 24 hours. Accordingly, if your organiza-
tion contracted with the Kansas City Times for the attached
advertisement after the 15th day, but more than 24 hours befare
the opening of the convention, a report on the independent
expenditure is late. If the ad was not contracted for during
this time period, the expenditure must-still be reported to
the Commission. A copy of registration and reporting forms
and an explanation of the independent expenditure reporting
requirement is enclosed.

The Commission intends to take no action against you
until you have had a reasonable opportunity to respond to
this letter. This response should be mailed to the Commis-
sion within 10 days of receipt of this letter. This letter
of notification shall remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you state to the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
call us free of charge at Area Code 800/434-9530. Our direct
Washington number is 202/382-4055. The attorney assigned to
this matter is Carolyn Reed. ‘

Sincerely yours,

gix L ; John G. Murphy, Jr.
T General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 30, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO: Bill1 Oldaker

THRU: Drew McKay
FROM: Michael Hershmanw
SUBJECT: CITIZENS FOR A UNITED REPUBLICAN VICTORY IN

'76 ADVERTISEMENT

Attached for your information and action is a newspaper
advertisement advocating the election of Ronald Reagan.

It appears, on face, that the Citizens for a United Republican
Victory in '76 may be in violation of 2 U. S. C. 441d and 434 (e).
Depending on the circumstances, the Committee could be in violation
of 433 and 434(a)(1) rather than 434(e).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 30, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael Hershman%

FROM: Keith A. Vance 4

SUBJECT: CITIZENS FOR A UNITED REPUBLICAN VICTORY IN
‘76 ADVERTISEMENT

On August 16, 1976, Citizens for a United Republican Victory
in '76, financed a communication in The Kansas City Times advocating
the election of Mr. Ronald Reagan. T

===
A review of Commission reports and records revealed that

the aforementioned organization is not registered with the
Commission. a——

Therefore, it appears that the Citizens for a United Republican
Victory in '76 may be in violation of 2 U. S. C. 441d and 434(e).
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Organization
)l Committee -

iral office and anticipating contribu-
,000 in any calendar year in support

7

‘or Instructions.)

. ’
7\‘

d make expenditures in connection with inore than oihe election must maintain separate

2 \dentification Number

o &

w ﬁz(im,,
/

4 15 this an amendad statement ] Yes (3No
If “YES” FILL IN ONLY THOSE LINES ON
WHICH THERE HAS BEEN A CHANGE

\

nmittee for

(Name of Candidats)

____inthe Election

{Year of ol-ctlo;w)

O THE COMMISSION A COPY OF THE STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION FOR

T.)
by

(Name ot Candidate)

Election(s)

(General, Primary, Runott, etc)

. and will tile all reports and statements with the candidate’s principal campaign

of principal campaign committes)

i AL LIFE ...DN.) (FEC FORM 2a) .
N PO ere cins __ RONALD_PEAGAN -
...... wo ~upports only one candidata f DU but is not an authorized committee.
- (Nama ot Candidate)
3 (d) This committee supports more than one Federal candidate and is not a party committee.
"0 (e) This committee is a committee of the Party.
. (National, State, county, city) {Democratic, Republican, etc.)
6 N f atfiliated and/or connected ' -
or:::;:ﬂ:m ® on € Mailing address and ZIP code Relationship
PUSE. il
rrnray y.""t"f"‘v'l LA R ‘ NN
NON € e TR
L it el
P ] I -
- gninal Gluist

v

L

{J Corporation O Labor organization
Corporation without capital stock

It the registering political committee has identitied a “’connected organization” above, please indicate type of organization:
O Membership organization
[ Other (piease specity)

3 Cooperative
/ i

e

[J Trade association

section above when information is continued on separate page(s).

Submit sdditionai information on separate continuation sheets appropriately labeled and attached to this Staternent of Organization. Indicate in the appropriate
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tement of Organization . .

e Form 1 s

1976 7T —— ' r a Political Committee
feral Eluction Commission Supporting any candidate(s) for fedaral oftice and anticipating contribu: o - .

'S K Street, N.W.

tions or axpenditures in excess of $1,000 in any
hington, D.C. 20463

_of such candidate(s).
(See Reverse Side For Instructions.) . .
») *
Note: Committees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connecndd with more rlmn one eloéﬂ’on must maintain separate -
records with respect to each election. N

dar year in support

Ha) Name of Committee {in full) ] Check if name or address is changed 2 Identification Number
CTI2ZEns FOR A VvmTe) Qg/’wié/(/%/ %(/m,, won
{b) Address (number and street) NonE 3 Date » 7 -
Po. Box 3496 G-1-7¢ ~ .
(¢) City, State and ZIP code 4 1s this an amended statement (] Yes [§No _ i
f /CS /A 20> It “YES" FILL IN ONLY THOSE LINES ON .
SHAWNE . WHICH THEME HAS BEEN A CHANGE
5 Check one: ’
3 {a) This committee has been designated as the principal campaign committee for
{Name of Candidate) ~
a candidate for in the Election
. (F ederal office sought) ) {Year of election)

to be held in the State of

(State in which eiection |s heid)

(THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE WILL FORWARD TO THE COMMISSION A COPY OF THE STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION FOR

b EACH AFFILIATED COMMITTEE REQUIRED TO FILE WITH IT.) §
,\l:l {b) This committee is supporting only one candidate, and is authorized by
' (Name of Candidats)
~0 to receive contributions and make expenditures with respect to the Election(s)
o (General, Primary, Runoff, etc)

T held in . and will tile all reports and statements with the candidate’s principal campaign

(Year of election in State) ’ -
B committee,

(Full name ot principal campaign committes) -

~

(ATTACH A COPY OF CANDIDATE'S WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION.) (FEC FORM 2a) -

M This committee supports only one candidate QOUA’LDJQA 64” but is not an auth;)rized committee.

(Name of Candidate)

T (d) This committee supports more than one Federal candidate and is not a party committee.

L] le) This committeeisa committee of the Party.
(National, State, county, clty) (Democratic, Republican, etc.)

S

s

6 Names of aftiliated and/or connected
."'brganizatiom

NON &

Mailing address and ZIP code Relationship

prAPmAl FrT e e “"”’7!

thay oo b e . ‘

e Bl - ~.- .

L.' VR TR S . :
l.!'-’z. o u e e =

copnE profelen
g{!lll[ Ul Uabinilly

It the registering political committee has identitied a “connected organization’” above, please indicate type of organization:
[0 Corporation J Labor organization 3 Membership orgonization O Trade association O Cooperative
O Corporation without capital stock [3J Other (please specity)

Submit naditional informotion on soparate continuation sheets appropriately labelad and attached to this Smtumem ot Organlm(lon Indicate in tho upproprlate
section above when information is continued on soparats page{s).
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. o @ Sstatement of Organization Fo@ Committee

.mmission

a. | (Page 2) | -

- 20463

.me of Committee

Ci712¢84S F&2 Mt/rFZO efﬂ//}qrx}z/ V/OW;Z /776 o

7 Area, Scope and Jurisdiction of Committee:

- (a) Willthiscommiueoopemminmore(hanoneStoto?.............. e ter et ee e,

. . O i 2 % -
(b) Will it operate on a stalewide Dasis iNONE STATE? . . .« oo o vt o v e an e o ausnsooanesonsosannaranesnns evrenes. [ Yes G}o/ °
No

{c) Will it primarily support candidates seeking State or locatoffice? ... ... .o ieecaciaiie ..., veereeeee O Yes
{d} will it support or does it anticipate supporting directly or indirectly, candidates for Federal office in excess uf $1,000 in a

Calendar year? . ... ev e ne e et e e tehaer e, e e WDNO
8 (a) List by name, address, office sought, and party aftiliation, any candidate for Federal office that this cominittee is supporting:

Full namels) of candidatels) Mailing address and ZIP code Office sought " Party

Ronat Q GAeAN 7 [REsidenT @J/)’ Csedn,
197%

» |

(b} List by name, address, office sought, and party affiliation, any candidatel(s) for any other public ottice{s) that this committee is supporting {untess the
~ committee is supporting the entire ticket of a party as indicated in line 9)

Full name(s) of candidate(s) Mailing address and Z1IP code thmc;'sought Party
O N ’
™ FEDETAL FeETer| oo
M. TS |
PRtomth oL o
OFFICE OF GEaiilil CoURs 1

9 it this committee is supporting the entire ticket of a party, give name of party D ND

10 Identify by name, address and position, the person in possassion of committee books and records:
Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Title or position

Nong

Subrmit additional Information on soparate continuation shoots sppropriastely labelad and sttached to this Staternent of Organization. Indicate in the appropriate
section above when Intormatian Is continuod on sepoarote pago(s).




. . @ Statement of Organization Forggfommittee

L
. 20463

«nmission (Page 3]

e FOR A WD Riprpucn Vicly 1526

11 List by name, address and position, othar principal officers of the committee (include chairman, treasurer, m;".my, assistant treasurer, assistant sacretary,
members of finance committee): :

Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Title or position

frone

12 .Does this committee plan to stay in existence beyond the current calendar year? . ......... ettt tiiiiiiiiriieee. OYs Bw
B s £Or NOW 10NG? . . v ot v et e e e v oo oeccoeconnesoeeoonscanssscaassncecsommeseneas . oo P R

\aJ

R_In the event of dissolution, what disposition will be made of residual funds? TH 273 AQNE,

R‘?Lis! all banks or other repositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents safety deposit boxes or maintains funds:

Name of bank, repository, etc. Mailing address and ZIP code

~ ove

o

15 List all election reports required to be filed by this committee with States and local jurisdictions, together with the names, addresses, and positions of the
1\recipients of the reports (other than reports tiled with Secretaries of State pursuant to USC 439(a}):

~ Report title Dates required Name and position of recipient Mailing address and ZIP code

A/O N 3 FEDERAL ELECTIZY £ohanss

Submit additional Information on separate continuation sheets appropriately labeled and attached to this Statament of Organization. Indicate In the appropriate _
section above when information is continued on separate pagels). :

I certify that | have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and bellef it Is true, correct and complets,

HeRE (WAS A0 TRERSURER - e, D1ow'T 1 2-22- 7

— ‘W—-br[:zcws 02 m’g&m::we:o; ;reasurer)

Note: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information s i signing this Statemont to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §4379 or
§ 441} (see Instructions)

(Date)

information 1325 K Street, N.W,

For further Federal Election Commission
contact: Washington, D.C. 20463




an Commission
at, N.W,
3, D.C. 20463

Itemized Independent Expenditures
for Line 21 F.E.C. Form 3

(See reverse side for instructions)

Page of Pages

Name of Candidate or Committes in full

Ucrizews PR om0 Repgucs Vicwz, ‘2¢

Id. No.

AE

Ro.Box 34%¢

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

Stmunee, £S. cée203

Is This a Separate Report by 3 Committee Filing,
on FEC Form 3A?

of Each Payee

itemize expenditures which exceed, in the aggregate, $100 within a calendar year

Full Name, mailing address & Z2iP Code Purpose of Expenditure

Date
{month, day, year)

WHO GRUVE WHATT

Wt H_O LBar 75 cowrers.
TS oF 48 ~w-rs-20-2¢
D T HAUE w0 10% oF WeWs PR

FAE A e

Y- 16 7%

Amount

Name of Federal Candidate
supported or opposed by the
expenditure & office sought

#/' 700

%
AR

fPESIOET ' %

a4y p

it i:l.ys;:;.‘f‘!. ui}t'

S
-
. -~
freads g ‘

[ g T
L] 2 LY
o+ - 5 “).
Lo R S Er-..,\‘: {

{a) Subtotal of ltemized Independent ExPenditures . . . .. . v vt v i v e ettt netnneeeneneenas 3 -

{b) Subtotat of Unitemized Independent Expenditures . .. ... .. .. . it vreneneinennnnnns L 1700 :
{c) Total Independent EXPenditures . o . v vt ivee i in it ot et ive et te e e an et e S ‘700

Undgr penalty of perjury | certity that the independent expendstures reported 5(
T s o ottt o it e SUDSCIDEG a1 smarn 10 betore me this sl 22 __ oy o

of such candidate or suthorized committee. Furthermore, these expenditures

did not involve the ingncing of disseming

%

v

art of any campaiqn materials prepared by the candidate, his

uon, distribution, or republication

e mmm Ay ﬂ

< .
My Commission Expires

Signal{e

Date

/

Zof ik ﬁ/g,/;(/()
_/‘(NO\FA;' PUBLIC f
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Leu ‘lection Commission N 1
S Supporting any Candidate(s) for
ashington, D.C. 20463 y

Nomination or Election to Federal Office 07/ P2 : 45

s i e P

E “’*‘“3::.\36 Report of Receipts and Expenditures
fiv 1976 for a Candidate or Committee

v P.O. ')"d’l 3((9& : (b} 1 E;, 122 whicg elegpion? £- ,“.,7¢
(e} Cigy, State and ZIP code o Y .{ .
§ "?6 ( S éé Za 3 (ganeral, primary, runott) (date)
- 4 Type of Report (Chekk appropriate box and complete, it applicable) {e) ETanuary 31 Year End Report
(s} O Amendment For |, (e) O July 10 Quarterly Report (1) O Monthly Report
(Which report) (d) {J October 10 Quarterly Report (Month)
{b) {0 April 10 Quarterly Report (g9} [J Termination Report
4-- (h) O Tenth day report preceding election on in the State of
o (primary, generai or convention) (date)
iT‘ (i O Thirtieth day report following election on in the State of
D (primary, general or convention) (date)
) Candidate or Committee Summary of Receipts and Expenditures
™~ 5 Covering Period: From i. s ?Q Through }, /16~ i @
= Column A Column B
] Section A - Cash Balance Summary This Period Calendar Year-To-Date
|
41—
6 Cashon hand January 1, 10 L . L i ittt i ittt it t ittt toe st atnannnees b S
L Floray g e
"7 Cash on hand at beginning of reporting period . . . ...... P S S |8 ( !
[ L’a.?,‘;,, R T {700
8 Total receipts (fromiine 19} ... .. .. e e Pr Ry ORI s . S
anb'. PSSR (T RS S+ SEYSEERE EERLEREE e
At 1700
(a) Subtotal (Addlines 7and8) . .. ... ittt ittt i i e e e $ S
F_Q Total expenditures {From1ine25) . . ... .. cii e vnnnnn e et e et e e e R ( 7 00 ...... S . A
o ——————
10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period {Subtract line 9 fromline8) . .................. .. I8 O $ n
— A
11 Contributed items on hand to be liauidated (attach itemized list) .. ... ....... S ot

records with respect to each election.

Note: Committees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connectian with more than one election must maintain separate

1(a) Name of Candidate or Committee {in full) (] Check it name or address is changed 2 ldentification Number

Ao €

“Orees B2 K RepyBucan icraty f7o

(b) Address {number and street) [ 4

3(a) Is thisa report of recci

fur only one election? Yes [ No

xpenditures

Section B - Presidential Campaign Expenditures Subject to Limitation - Summary
{To Be Used Only By Presidential Candidates Raceiving Federal Funds)

12 Operating expenditures (fromiine 20). . . . . ittt ot T ittt ettt et e

13 Retunds and Rebates (from tine 17} . ..
14 (a) Expenditures subject to Ipmftation (Subtract line 13 fromtine 12) ... .. ... v en.. .

{b) Expew fom prior years subject to limitation

s s
SR R ..
s s
s ...... ¢ e e e s a e e e
s

{c) Total expenditures subject to fimitation {Add fines 14a uyd l}m N N [\ e
£ ‘ LN A
[§

I certity that | have cxamined this Repart, and to the best of

DEWAD NO MR

ul-\d/-( & ra . correct and complete,

(Typed Namoe ot Treasurer or Condidate)

(Signature ff Treasuror or Candidate)

Nota: Submission of {alse, arroneous, or incompluta information moay subject thY
& 441§ (Sev roverso side of torm)

Ton signing this Report to the ponalties of 2 us.c. §437g or

For turther k\ Federat Election Commission

e e e . s Any information ruported herain may not te copied for sale or use by any person tor purposes




Det’d Summary Schedule of Recel“and Expenditures

ST N ol) Al

' N ssion
[Page 2) -
L woandidate or Committco REPORT COVERING THE PEFH ?
UTIZfn S (92 V/V’/w EetyBLicon %"W@ AR LT N6
Column A Column B :

ART I - RECEIPTS This Period Colendar year-to-date ;

15 Contributions and other income: g ?
(2) 1temized (Use SCheduUIB A « . . v v e e eeeeeeeenseneseneneneneneeneeensneneens |Soi . L
(D) UNITBMIZEA « « -« e v e e ee e e e e aenenenenenensnaeeesanasaracasneneeanens |s... . 4200, ... . . ki
{c) Sales and Colilections Included Above: i f

List by event on memao Schedule D ($ ) i !
{d) Subtotal of contributions and other iNCOMe . .. ...cvoveneeevnn e | (,loo (3 1

18 Loans and Loan Repayments Received: . : SO

(a) ltemized {use Schedule A} . Ceece et - et tetesecaa e $. D .
{b) Unitemized ......... ettt ettt et e ettt et et . $... ... 0 e S
{c) Subtotal of 10ansand 103N FEPAYMENTS FECEIVEA + o v o v v oo v o o v e veenesnnanonnnenes .. $ 0 $ 0

17 Refunds, Rebates, Returns Received: . Cl e T
() Stemized (Use SchedUIE A) . . v v v e ee e it eneeaenennnenennnennns AU s.....0..... i
{b) Unitemized ......... e DU I S O.... i
{c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns . ... .. et i s eecte et et $ 0 S () '

18 Transfers In: : D TR )

* ~{a) From Affiliated Commmee {1temize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount) . e $...... g \' ..... e
(b) From other Committees {Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount) ....... e S.....Y . : fr g
(c) Subtotal of transfersin . ........... e teteeer e et e ia et i S Q S 0

19 Total Receipts ... .. e e e R [)UO $ [700

PART 11 - EXPENDITURES i

20 Operating Expenditures {Committees Not Recgiving Federal Funds Include Fundraising, Legal and

> *Accounting Expenditures):

(a) ltemized luse ScheduleB) .. .........cc.vuunn L R PR R R S e

“b) Unitemized . .. ..., FoR . ﬂ(‘urM{Q s Voo siaen e suiig. |S. [?OO .......

”(c) Subtotal of operating expenditures . ............ .E; R R R T .q; $ $ I
2% Independent Expenditures (use Schedule €) ... ........... 5 ‘ AU VIR SR Ty .i EL / 700 S [4 70’0
2%__Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds Made: Uriige Ui Loy po g o o

“Fa) ttemized (use ScheduleB). . ... .... et . e AT SCUITAT R K S /S :
~4b) Unitemized ... ... e e et e B £ T ...
{c) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds . . . . . e PP S i 'D $ 2
2?\Fcr Use Only By Presidential Campaigns Receiving Federal Funds; Exempt Fundraising, Legal and ] : B :
Accounting Expenditures: B .
.\(a) {temized (use Schedule B) . Cee e et tea e Ceeean $ 0 ........ R
(b) Unitemized .. ........ et e et eiee ettt $ ... 6 ........ o
(c) Subtotal of fundraising expenditures . . . .. et eee e e L ] O $ {;l

24 Transfers Out: e w
(a) To Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule B Regardliessof Amount} . .. .....ovvennnnn s, ... % AU
(%) To Other Committees {itemize on Schedule B Regardless of Amount) ..... Ceeeeae I £ I~
{c) Subtotal of transfersout .. ... Ceeee e . e et v $ O S D

25 Total Expenditures . .......cu.oeeesasens e e e et e $ (200 S (7 o))

PART Il - DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

26 Debts and obligations owed to the Committee (Itemize all on ScheduleC) .. ........ e e $ 0

27 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee {{temize all on ScheduleC) . . ... ... . N $ O

PART IV - RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES, NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM ‘

AFFILIATED COMMITTEES . i

28 Total Receipts (from line 19) . .. ... e ettt etiece et $ 1700 .

29 Transfers In(fromline18{a)). .. ... ... Cee e f i h et ei i te e S..... D .........

30 Net Receipts (Subtractling 29 fromline28) .. ......cvvu . Cheee e ee. 1S

31 Total Expenditures (fromiine25) .. ............ . .o . Ch e [ S (_20 0

32 Transfers out {fromtine 24(a)) . . .. .. .. .. et e e N S .o . N

33 Net Expenditures {(Subtract line 32 from line 31), . . e e e re e $ 1700
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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigatory
practices files :

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and (S9) Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

)

Vo)
Signed LUJ#.“LLLZ&NJ{;

nfz’;!‘ﬁﬂ

- -

date

FEC 9-21-77




